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Energy Acquisition is providing this notification letter that IGS Energy has met the
creditworthiness business requirement involved with the Pennsylvania Gas Choice - Low
Volume Transportation program, pursuant to the receipt of an initial Surety of $35,000.00
Guaranty. The Surety may be submitted to PECO via three acceptable forms; a Cash
Deposit, a Letter of Credit, or a Surety bond. PECO will hold any surety to cover
potential obligations to PECO and other system costs that could result from failure of a
Supplier to meet its competitive Natural Gas Supply service delivery obligations.

Please note, although the creditworthiness requirements were met, as referenced within
Section 7.13 (Creditworthiness of a Natural Gas Supplier (NGS) Serving Low Volume
Transportation Customers) of the Gas Service Tariff, PECO has the right to re-assess the
creditworthiness of the company if PECO has any reason to suspect a change in the
marketer’s financial condition.

If you should have any questions regarding this matter, please contact the Electric & Gas

Choice Hotline at 215-841-3700.

Sincerely,

Carol Reilly
Manager
Energy Acquisition



